
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: Fwd: Need your help: TTHM reports statewide?
Attachments: TTHM Stats - 02 05 2015.docx; ATT00001.htm

Per our conversation. TTHM exceedance not entirely uncommon to any system using chlorine to disinfect water.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Date: February 5, 2015 at 12:47:56 PM EST
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Need your help: TTHM reports statewide?

Here is what we have on TTHM result info for now (attached). I think this will give you the context you are looking for.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314